L 00000 (1068

(I?{equestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrokur [ war [] mai

(éusiness Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

IR

600183997376

£. DENNARD

Blolio



Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Craig Hiller [CH@biltsurfandskate.com]
Sent:  Thursday, August 05, 2010 10:02 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Craig Hiller; Holli Hiller

Subject: Company Address Change

Dear Florida Division of Corporations,
Please note the following address change for company 7Angles, LLC.

Company: 7 ANGLES, LLC
Document Number LO6000064068
FEVEIN Number 204048345
Date Filed 06/23/2006
State FL

Previous Address: Principal & Mailing
259 MINUTEMEN CAUSEWAY
COCQOA BEACH FL 32831 US

New Address: Principal & Mailing
210 North Orlando Ave Suite A
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931

Thank you,

Craig Hiller, Managing Member

Bilt Surf & Skate/ 7Angles LLC

210 N. Orlando Ave, Suite A

Cocoa Beach, Florida 32931
CELL:321-427-7323

TEL: 321-868-8820

E-mail:_ ch@biltsurfandskate.com
www,biltsurfandskate.com

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO
WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE. ANY INADVERTENT RECEIPT BY
YOU OF THE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS NOT INTENDED TO
CREATE A WAIVER OF PRIVILEGE BY 7Angles, LLC, ITS CLIENTS, EMPLOYEES OR
AGENTS.
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